From: Lewis, David
Sent: Wednesday, fune 16, 2010 11:11 AM
To: 5, 7(C)  [eiey (DHS)

O'Reilly, Thomas
Subject: Re: assessmant of server at Battlelab

i'm working onh your answers and will have them in the next 30,

Bl el 104

David P. Lewis

US Department of Justice
Bureau of Justice Assistance
810 7th Strest, NW3C
Washington DC 20531

{202) 616-7829

kR Kol kF ke

From:; [
To:
Ce: [OIC) _

Sent; Wed Jun 16 08:53:18°2010
Subject: assessmentof server at Batilelab

Lewis, David

g nd or David
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OIGKOIGISIN: Vorrison, J. Roger;: il

BRI, Lewis, David (OIP);
EH(D) (5

rdiellos, Maria (1S ~ Philadelphia)

. 13
i Ca

Sent: Tue Apr 06 21:59:15 2010
Subject: RE:-eG Success Storles

We would weIcome whatever you’d like to provide to us. In additionto the NSI PMO staff referencing. the sucoesses

currently working on the fiext lssue-and would appreciate a couple summatias of the suceessesto includein the
upcomingissue.

| look forward to hearing from you, Thanks much, Dlane

(b)Y (%), perthe FB!
Instrtute for lntergovemmentai Reseqrch (IIR)

o) 0. [e 4F1E:

; BICGHGIOKGNN ; (orrison, 1, Roger
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Please let me know what we can contribute,

Thanks,

et Y AR B e T L8 e n L St
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